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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 2:00 pm

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD / 44506297895G / SJR 8013Y / Date of accident 12 Nov 2019

Dear Priscilla,
The market value for SJR 8013Y is $ 39K (est) as at November 2019.

After renew COE, same as usual car.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
8lk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim @aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 3:38 pm

To: Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg) <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: OD / 44506297895G / SIR 8013Y / Date of accident 12 Nov 2019

Hi All

Kindly assist with market value.

How does OPC work for renewed COE for 10 year



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmner 1D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Noa

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
OPC Cash Rebate Details
OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility:

OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility Expiry Dale:

OPC Cash Rebate Amount:

_ Intended PARF Rebate Details
. PARF Eligibllity:

 PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COF Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contalned herein Is correct as at 14 Nov 2019

Singapore NRIC
323E

SJRBO13Y

No

14 Nov 2019
HYUNDAI

HD AVANTE 1.6 A
Red

2009
G4FCoU6784678
KMHDU41BROU798762
89.7 kW (120 bhp)
$11,278.00

15 Jul 2009

15 Jul 2009

(4]

£8,588.00

No

Forfeited

$0.00

30 Jun 2029

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$29,839.00

$28,728.C0

$28,728.00




Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
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From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 3:38 pm

To: Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg); SUR

Subject: OD / 4450629789SG / SJR 8013Y / Date of accident 12 Nov 2019
Hi All

Kindly assist with market value.

How does OPC work for renewed COE for 10 year
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Used Hyundai Avante Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars

Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

 Hereisacarloan that's got
- ourgreen light!

Hurry Down Now!
' ARy

MRTAREA WALGTIAGE

Classic Credit

Resources

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
Browse by Category ¥ «Back (12345 Next» (Sortby Date Posted ¥ ||20 results/page |
86 vehicles él:!yunda{:\;';a;t;“ ----- A ed Se )
Model Price Depreciation Reg Da Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection  Hyundai Avante Any Any e m::fa"s) Any Any Any Available
Hyundai Avante 1.6A (COE till $24,800 $5,490 /yr 30-May-2009 1,591 cc - Sedan Available

' GET YOUR

{COE
RENEWAL
LOAN

05/2024)

Full Loan At $600 Plus, We Can Help To Convert To Z10 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme
Available! Fast, Easy And Loan Approval! We Are sgCarMart Premium Dealer! Buy With Confidence! Viewing And Test Drive Available Dai...

88 Motor Trading

-2 3 ; ! T i
Posted: 30-0ct-2019 Tags: 2009 Myundai Avante, 2000 hyundai avante, Hyundai Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avante,

avante, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Avante 1.6A (COE till  $24,800 $5,490 /yr 30-May-2009 1,591 cc ® Sedan
05/2024)

Full Loan Available At $600 Plus, We Can Help To Conver To Z10 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Balloon
Scheme Available! Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approval! We Are sgCarMart Premium Dealer! Buy With Confidence! Viewing And Test D...

88 Motor Trading

Posted: 30-Oct-2019 Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, 2009 hyundai avante, Hyundai Avanta, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avante,

avante, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Avante 1.6A (COE till $24,500 $5,420 /yr 30-May-2009 1,591 cc = Sedan
05/2024)

Nice Car Plate, Careful Driver, No Major Repair Require, Bank And In House Loan Available, Low Interest Rate, High Trade In, Fast And
Easy Approval, No Guarantor Needed, All Vehicles Inspected By Our Own Workshop, Low Mileage, Accident Free, Excellent Condition, W...

Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, 2009 hyundal avante, Hyundai Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avante,

Posted: 29-0ct-2019 . 1nte, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Avante 1.6A (COE till $23,800 $5,360 /yr 09-Jun-2009 1,591 cc 113,000 km Sedan
04/2024)

One Owner, Low Mileage, Very Well Maintained Condition! Reliable And Fuel Efficient! Flexible Loan Packages Available! Trade In
Welcome! Call Now For Viewing Appointment.

Car Search

. 200 A v ‘ y
Posted: 30-Oct-2019 Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, 2009 hyundai avante, Hyundal Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avante,

avante, Used Hyundai

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

Hyundai Avante 1.6A (COE till $24,900 $5,500 fyr 18-Jun-2009 1,591 cc 120,856 km Sedan
05/2024)

New Arrival! Full Loan Available! Extremely Well Maintained! Genuine Low Mileage! Cheap And Easy To Maintain Unit! New Full Leather
Upholstery, Carpets, Wear And Tear All Replaced. No Repairs Needed! Call Or Whatsapp Now To Schedule A Viewing Appointment! Ope...

Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, 2009 hyundal avante, Hyundai Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avante,

Posted: 06-Nov-2015% avante, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Avante 1.6A (COE till $38,000 $3,990 /yr 23-Jun-2009 1,591 cc 144,000 km Sedan
05/2029)

New Engine Mounting, Alternator And Fuel Injectors $2k Spent On Servicing To Suspension, Undercarriage And Etc. Bring To Any Of Your
Workshop For Inspection.

Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, 2009 hyundai avante, Hyundai Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avante,

. 05-0ct-2019
Rosted: 05:0ct-2013 avante, Used Hyundai

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?BRSR=20&MOD=Hyundai+Avante&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH=0&RGD=10&0RD=RGD_ASC

113
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Used Hyundai Avante Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
Hyundai Avante 1,6A S (COE $49,000 $5,240 /yr 25-Mar-2009 1,591 cc 117,000 km Sedan
till 03/2029)

Thinkware Dual Dash Camera With IVolt Battery Pack. Following Are All New. Mobis Front Grille. 15" Tyres, Steering Wheel Control
Buttons. Key Ring Light. 3M Crystalline Solar Film For Front Half, Korean Blindspot Assistance System (Sound And Light Warning), Lane...

Postad: 29-Oct-2019 Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, 2009 hyundai avante, Hyundai Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avante,
avante, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Avante 1.6A RS (COE  $38,000 $4,070 /yr 27-Mar-2009 / 1,591 cc 199,000 km Sedan
till 03/2029)

Consignment Code: A439 Flexible And Attractive Loan Available, Trade In Available For Your Car! No Hidden Costs. For Further
Information Or If You Have Any Questions Please Do Not Hesitate To Contact Us.

Posted: 09-Oct-2019 12951 2009 Hyundai Avante, 2009 hyundai avante, Hyundai Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avante,
avante, Used Hyundal

Hyundai Avante 1,6A Sunroof $36,888 $3,940 /yr 30-Mar-2009 1,591 cc 152,000 km Sedan
(COE till 03/2029)

Call / Text For Car Viewing,

Posted: 15-Nov-2019 T;gs: 2009 Hyundai Avante, 2009 hyundai avante, Hyundai Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avante,
avante, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Avante 1.6A (COE till $23,888 $5,460 /yr 07-Apr-2009 1,591 cc - Sedan
04/2024)

1 Owner. Excellent Condition, Don't Miss This Unit At An Affordable Price! Flexible Bank Or In House Loan Available! Trade In Welcome!
Hurry Down Before It's Gone!

o Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, 2009 hyundai avante, Hyundai Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avante
.2 - s 3
Postec: 23-Oct-2019 avante, Used Hyundai

Insurance renewal at cheaper price!

We'll find you the cheapest car insurance quotes from over 10 insurers. Make your choice on zero excess and own workshop. Everything done at the

comfort of your own home. Roadside assistance & claims support completely free.

Find out more!

Hyundai Avante 1.6M (COE till  $21,800 $5,000 /yr 14-Apr-2009 1,591 cc 150,000 km Sedan
03/2024)

Manual Car Lovers Look Here! Sporty Car Lovers Look Here Too! No Need To Compare If You Want Value For Money! Save Thousands Of
Dollars If You Buy This Car! In Total Sportiness Look But Not Touching The Engine! No Illegal Modifications Too! Owner Spent Lot Of Mo...

Posted: 17-Nov-2019 Tags: 2009 Hyundai ﬁvanl‘e, 2009 hyundai avante, Hyundal Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avante,
avante, Used Hyundal

Hyundai Avante 1,6A Sunroof $41,555 $4,410 fyr 27-Apr-2009 1,591 cc - Sedan
(COE till 04/2029)

Free Warranty And Servicing! Hurry Before Offer End, Consignment Unit! Hurry Hot Deal! Monthly Only $500! Low Monthly And Low
Depreciation! Well Maintained And Serviced Regularly By The Workshop. Always Parked In Sheltered. STA Evaluation Are Welcomed. Cal...

Cars Premium

Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, 2009 hyundal avante, Hyundai Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avante,

+ 22 -
O 201 d avante, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Avante 1.6A S (COE $56,000 $5,930 fyr 28-Apr-2009 1,591 cc - Sedan
till 04/2029)

New Arrival! Beautiful Sedan Among Its Class. Very Well Taken Care By Ex Owner. Spacious, Comforts To Fit Your Family Size. Service
Regularly Without Fail. No Repairs Needed And We Deliver Our Promise! Original Paint, Beautiful Seats And Accident-Free, Dream Of Ow...

s Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, 2009 hyundal avante, Hyundai Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avante,
Posted: 17-Nov-2019 avante, Used Hyundal

Hyundai Avante 1.6A (COE till $24,800 $5,540 /yr 13-May-2009 1,591 cc - Sedan
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

Posted: 30-Oct-2019 avante, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Avante 1.6A S (COE $25,800 $5,810 fyr 14-May-2009 1,591 cc - Sedan
till 04/2024)

Tip Top Condition, Warranty, Call Now!

Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, 2009 hyundai avante, Hyundai Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avante,

Posted: 16-Nov-2019 avante, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Avante 1.6A S (COE $26,500 $5,970 fyr 14-May-2009 1,591 cc - Sedan
till 04/2024)

Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, 2009 hyundal avante, Hyundai Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avante,

Posted: 06-Nov-2019 avante, Used Hyundai

https:liwww.sgcarmart.com!used_carsllisting.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Hyundai Avante&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=108AVL=2
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